

MOSES LAKE CLASSIC CAR CLUB

April 2011



March 2011 Car of the Month



Brett Boehm - 1950 Ford F-3 (1 ton) Pickup

I upgraded from a junker 1948 F-2 to this junker F-3 and eventually will have time to make it nicer. It is currently powered by a 351 Windsor with automatic transmission. In 2010 it was used in the movie "The Gospel Truth".

Minutes of the Moses Lake Classic Car Club March 10, 2011 Pillar Rock Grill

The meeting was called to order at 6:53 pm by Bob Kent at the Pillar Rock Grill. The minutes were approved as good. Any corrections can be made at a later date.

Treasurer's Report (Bob Kent):

The Checking Account contains \$3352.15

The Savings Account contains \$2102.79

Bob reported that Chase will charge a monthly fee unless we maintain a higher balance in the checking account. He will look for another bank. Bank of America charges a monthly fee but Horizon Credit Union does not.

It was moved and seconded to pay the bills.

Car Show (Joe Johnson):

Joe has purchased an iPod Shuffle to use for the car show. It was \$49. Bob Duffin is loading the music for the show onto it.

The next committee meeting will be held on March 15th in the basement at the Library. Everyone is welcome. Joe has handed out some forms for the show and it can also be found online at the Club website.

The trophies and dash plaques for the show will come from the bowling alley. Trophies for Club Members to hand out will be \$10 and the Class Trophies will cost \$60. Joe is looking for more raffle prizes. Any vendors can contact Joe.

The Skill Source program at the high school is interested in having a booth at the show. Their **CAR SHOW** is on March 19th. Karen asked about valve cover races at the show. There was no information.

Judy Kent announced a change in the breakfast from last year. It will be a continental breakfast with: donuts, fruit, juice and coffee. There will also be a Shave Ice vendor. Judy will sell sodas again this year.

The Youth Hockey Club may want to have a booth also. They will let us know.

There is a 1941 Cadillac already registered for the show.

Website (Paul Boehm):

Wikipedia has contacted Paul about the car club information so we will be included on the site.

Miscellaneous:

There were no duck stories.

Clay Crook took his '87 Honda to Palm Springs with pictures of all the other cars that he couldn't bring.

Gordon Harris announced that the owner of Chico's Pizza had passed away.

Prizes:

Harley Ottmar won \$10.00. Bernie Yada won hockey tickets donated by _____ (Sorry, I forgot to get your name). Joe Johnson won \$35 on the 50/50 drawing.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:45.

Respectfully submitted by,

Diana Corbisier, Secretary ProTem

On May 10th, the Club has been invited to attend the Columbia Crest Care Center Car Show at 1100 E Nelson Road, Moses Lake, WA from 10 am to 3 pm. There will be free drinks and lunch. Let's bring back memories to our honored citizens. Call Juanita for details at 509-765-7455.

April Meeting will be held at Pillar Rock Grill. Cost will be \$12.